
GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI 

HEAD QUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI -110001 

No. F.6/DFS/MS/NDZ/2022/ Ch 7 Dated: 1 .04.2022 

To 
Sh. Punit Gupta, 
President, 
Saraswati Co-operative Group Housing Society Ltd., 
97, I.P. Extension, Patparganj, Delhi - 92. 

Subject: Regarding issuance of Fire Safety Certificate in rlo Saraswati Co-operative 
Group Housing Society Ltd., 97, I.P. Extension, Patparganj, Delhi - 92. 

Sir, 

This has reference to your letter no. Saraswati/S-01-C/20-21/71dated 10/11/2022 on the 

subject cited above. In this regard, it is to inform you that the site was inspected by the officer 

concerned of this department on 20/04/2022 in the presence of Mr. Ravinder Kumar (Manager) 

and the following shortcomings were observed: 

1. 06 mtr. access encroached due to parking. 

2. Hose reel not functional. 

3. Fire pump not functional. 

4. MCP not functional. 

5. Exit signage & lift signage not provided. 

6. status of addition or alternation. 

In view of above, Fire Safety Certificate cannot be considered at this stage. Further, you 

are advised to apply for issuance of FSC after rectification above mentioned short comings under 

intimation to this department for further action in this matter. 

Yours faithfuly 

AmVGarg) 
Díréctor 

Delhi/Fire Service 
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